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August 22, 2025 

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey  
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: District Accountability Coordinators Fall Training 

This correspondence is to provide information pertaining to training related to Accountability 
updates.  

The District Accountability Coordinators Fall Training has been scheduled for Wednesday, 
September 10, 2025. The meeting will be held virtually through the TEAMS platform and will begin 
promptly at 8:00 a.m. and conclude by 3:30 p.m. For those unable to attend, the training modules 
will be recorded and placed within the Accountability Coordinator TEAMS Channel. 

This training is designed to equip district personnel with current and updated information regarding 
Accountability. The objective of the training is to ensure all coordinators are fully informed and have 
access to recent updates to the federal and state accountability systems and resources in hopes 
of enabling effective implementation and clear communication within respective roles. 

Fill out the registration form to sign up for the Accountability Coordinators Fall Training. This 
training is limited to identified District Accountability Coordinators only. Registered participants 
will receive the meeting agenda and link by email prior to the training date. Meeting invitations 
and links are not to be shared or disseminated.  

Lastly, please ensure that the District Accountability Coordinator role has been assigned to a 
staff member in the Education directory portal. Accountability contact information will be 
used to communicate regarding the review of accountability data, release of the report card, 
upcoming meetings, and important updates or announcements. 

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Marcus Vandiver at (334) 694-4540 or by email 
at mvandiver@alsde.edu.  

EGM/MV 

cc: City and County Accountability Coordinators 
Mrs. Angela Martin 
Mrs. Shanthia Washington 
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